






 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 4 

 
Consideration and approval of the City of Fallon - 
Convention and Tourism Authority meeting 
minutes for November 15, 2022. (For possible 
action) 



 

 

 CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  4 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration and approval of City of Fallon - Convention and Tourism 
Authority meeting minutes for November 15, 2022. (For possible action) 
 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve the City of - Fallon Convention and Tourism 
Authority meeting minutes for November 15, 2022. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Additions and/or corrections. 
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

BOARD ACTION 
 

Motion:  __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: ______________________________   Second By: ______________________________________ 
 
Ayes:____________________________________________________________________________________ 
_ 
Nays: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ____________________________________  Abstain: ______________________________________ 























 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 

January 17th, 2023 
 

Agenda Item 5 
 
Consideration of a grant application by the Fallon 
Trap Club for the 2023 Fallon Trap Club Shooting 
Season.  (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $5,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $5,000 



 

 

 CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by the Fallon Trap Club for the 2023 Fallon 
Trap Club Shooting Season.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $5,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $5,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve grant in the amount of $5,000 to the Fallon Trap 
Club for the 2023 Fallon Trap Club Shooting Season, subject to availability of funds, FCTA policy, and 
standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  The Fallon Trap Club holds shooting events throughout the year to promote, enhance, and 
encourage participation in the sport of trap shooting. The organization also participates in shoots throughout 
Northern Nevada.  This year, the anticipated hotel/motel room nights for these shooters and their families are 
as follows:  25-35 for an average shoot, 40-50 for the State Shoot. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

BOARD ACTION 
 
Motion:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________________ 
 
Ayes: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: ______________________________________ 













 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 6 

 
Consideration of a grant application by the 
Lahontan Audubon Society for Spring Wings Bird 
Festival 2023. (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $5,000  
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $5,000 



 
CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  6 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members 
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by the Lahontan Audubon Society for the Spring 
Wings Bird Festival 2023.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $5,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $5,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: 
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve grant in the amount of $5,000 to the Lahontan 
Audubon Society for Spring Wings Bird Festival, 2023, subject to availability of funds, FCTA policy, and standard 
grant terms and conditions. 
 
DISCUSSION:  This will be Lahontan Audubon Society’s second year in organizing the Spring Wings Bird 
Festival.  They will continue to engage partner organizations to promote, plan and put on Spring Wings Bird 
Festival here in Fallon. The long-term goal of this year’s Spring Wings is to create an ongoing educational 
opportunity that establishes awareness of the Lahontan Audubon Society, our mission and the various agencies 
responsible for the stewardship of the focus sites. The short-term goal is to develop QR codes that educate people 
walking the respective trails to learn about local fauna, flora, birds, Indigenous knowledge and climate change 
impacts to the Wetlands and various current or planned adaptation strategies. This is the reason for the increase in 
grant funding request this year. The 2023 estimate is 300-500 attendees, utilizing approximately 200 hotel/motel 
room nights for this two-day event. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BOARD ACTION 
 

Motion:_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________  Second By: ________________________________________ 
 
Ayes: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: ___________________________________________ 



 Page 1/4 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION & TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT (OR MATCHING GRANT) FUNDS 
 

1. Name of Organization (or Company)      
  
 Chief Executive Officer:       
 
 Mailing address      
  
 City State Zip    
 
 Phone Number:   Email:   
 
2. How long organized (or in business)    Tax I.D. #  
 
3. Purpose of Organization      
 
4. Total Annual Budget   $    
 

 5. Project Director     Phone Number:  
  
 Mailing address:      
 
 City  State Zip Email: 
 
6. Project Title  
 
7. Actual Date of Event     
 
8. Location of project    
 
9. Funds requested from FCTA: $   
 
10. Total cost of project: $   
 
11. Will the Convention Center be used?   When?   
 
12. Summarize the objectives of this project: The Spring Wings Bird Festival is a well-known and 

well-attended birding festival for Fallon. Its three sites along the Pacific Flyway are 
recognized as a significant area of international importance in the Western Hemisphere 
Shorebird Reserve Network. This year the event will showcase climate resilience and 
adaptation by nature itself and those who work to protect it. Educational recordings will be 
made available via QR codes that will be printed and posted with permission at pre-determined 
points of access along designated trails and provided in an informational brochure distributed 
at sign-in online or at predetermined site locations. 

  

Lahontan Audubon Society 

Reno NV 89505 

775-294-1595 

23-7181150 49 years 

To preserve and improve the remaining habitat of birds and other wildlife, restore historical habitat, and 
educate the public about our unique Nevada environments. 
 

67,000 

Anna L. Bateman 775-294-1595 

3405 Sorensen Road 

Spring Wings 

May 20 and 21, 2023 

Fallon, NV., Lahontan Valley Wetlands – Stillwater National Wildlife Refuge, Carson Lake and 
Pasture, and the Fallon Paiute Shoshone Tribal Wetlands 

5,000.00 

5,000 

No N/A 

Anna L. Bateman 

anna.bateman@nevadaaudubon.org 

Fallon NV 89406 anna.bateman@nevadaaudubon.org 

P.O. Box 2304 



 Page 2/4 

 PROJECT BUDGET  
 
13. EXPENSES: Please itemize all expenses including items on which grant monies will be 

expended. 
    
 Marketing/Promotional Materials    $3,000.00 
 Festival Planning and Operations     $1,500.00 
 Volunteer Refreshments & Supplies $ 500.00 

 
 

PROJECT BUDGET 
 
14. REVENUE: Please itemize all revenue including requested grant monies. 
 
Fallon Convention and Tourism Authority        $5,000 
Donations                                                            $2,000 
In Kind Wages for Ex. Director Coordination    $2,800 
In Kind Volunteer Hours/Funds                         $10,000 
                   

 
 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT BUDGET 
 
15. GRANT EXPENDITURES: Please list all items for which grant monies will be expended. 
  
 Marketing/Promotional Materials    $3,000.00 
 Festival Planning and Operations     $1,500.00 
 Volunteer Refreshments & Supplies $ 500.00 
     



 Page 3/4 

16. Please define the long- and short-term goals of this project: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
17. Please estimate the total attendance you expect at your event and list your target market areas:   
 We estimate 300-500 participants with the majority coming from outlying areas.  Our target           
 market is birding enthusiasts in Fallon and the Northern Nevada region. 
 
 
18. Local economic impact (complete the following as it pertains to your project): 

 
(a)  How many visitors, from outside a 60-mile radius, do you expect to draw to Fallon as a result of 
this project?   

 
 
 

(b)  How many total room nights do you expect out-of-area visitors will generate as a result of this 
project: (Number of visitors who stay in a motel) x (number of nights they stay in a motel)?   

 
 
 

(c)  Approximately how many people outside of Fallon (both in-state and out-of-state) will be 
exposed to the promotion of this project?   

 
 
 

(d)  Approximately how many people from outside a 60-mile radius visited Fallon as a result of a 
similar project last year?   

 
 
 

 
(e)  How many locals will attend your event? 
 
 
 
(f)  What is the overall economic impact of this project: (Number of visitor’s x amount each visitor 
will spend in town—excluding what is spent at your event)?   

 
 
 
 
 
 

The long term goal of this year’s Spring Wings is to create an ongoing educational opportunity that 
establishes awareness of the Lahontan Audubon Society, our mission and the various agencies responsible 
for the stewardship of the focus sites. The short term goal is to develop QR codes that educate people 
walking the respective trails to learn about local fauna, flora, birds, Indigenous knowledge and climate 
change impacts to the Wetlands and various current or planned adaptation strategies.  

200+ 

200+ 

5,000+ through social media postings,  

103 attended from the Fallon area with six people coming in from out of state and an additional 
97 from the surrounding area. For a total of 206.  

Over 200 

With overnight hotel stays and visits to local businesses and restaurants we estimate generated 
revenue of $7,500 



 Page 4/4 

 
19. Please provide creative ideas, plans or tentative outlines for advertising, promotions, marketing, 
and publicity and any proposed media schedules: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20. Please describe how you intend to survey your attendees and gather information about room 
nights, economic impact, media source for attendees finding out about the event, length of stay, 
hometown, etc.:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature of Applicant/Grantee   Date 
 
 

Anna L Bateman  
________________________________________  12/30/2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For further information or applications contact: 
Jane Moon, Director of Tourism & Special Events at the City of Fallon 

at 775-428-1383 or JMoon@FallonNevada.gov. 

LAS utilizes social media, mass emailing and website posts designed by a Marketing Manager for 
our normal public relations delivery.  Those same methods will be used along with developing QR 
codes with accessible information that circles back to LAS and Spring Wing websites.  Collaboration 
with Stillwater Wildlife Refuge, Great Basing Bird Observatory, the Fallon Paiute Shoshone Tribe, 
NAS Fallon and other organizations that have historically participated in Spring Wings will be 
assisting us as well.  

Participants will be encouraged to fill out a quick pre event survey in order to have access to an 
instructional brochure either online or from site volunteers.  Data from that survey will be 
collected as well as from a follow up online post event survey for after event information. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 7 

 
Consideration of a grant application by the 
Lahontan Valley Claybreakers for the 2023 
Lahontan Valley Claybreakers Youth Trap 
Shooting Season. (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $3,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $3,000 

 



 

 

 CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 7 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by the Lahontan Valley Claybreakers for the 
2023 Lahontan Valley Claybreakers Youth Trap Shooting Season.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $3,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $3,000 

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve grant in the amount of $3,000 to the Lahontan 
Valley Claybreakers for the 2023 Lahontan Valley Claybreakers Youth Traps Shooting Season, subject to 
availability of funds, FCTA policy, and standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  The Lahontan Valley Claybreakers came into existence to promote gun safety and the sport 
of Trap Shooting to Fallon’s youth in 2006.  The club participates in shoots in Fallon and throughout Nevada 
where they promote Fallon by wearing gear (hats and T-shirts) branded with Fallon.  Fallon can expect over 
150 youth shooters (along with their parents) for the California Youth Shooting Sports Association Trap 
Shoot.  20-30 hotel/motel room nights are estimated to accommodate participants and their families visiting 
Fallon. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

BOARD ACTION 
 

Motion:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________________ 
 
Ayes: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: ______________________________________ 













 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority  

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 8 

 
Consideration of a grant application by DKC, LLC 
for the 2023 Great Basin Bull Sale. (For possible 
action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $10,000 

 



CITY OF - FALLON CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  8 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application DKC, LLC for the 2023 Great 
Basin Bull Sale.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $10,000 

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve grant in the amount of $10,000 to 
DKC, LLC for the 2023 Great Basin Bull Sale, subject to availability of funds, FCTA policy, and 
standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  This project is merging two previous successful bull sales:  Nevada Cattlemen’s 
Association Fallon All Breeds Bull Sale and Snyder Livestock Bulls for the 21st Century Sale from 
Yerington, NV.  The short-term goal is to provide a high-quality sale for both consignors and 
buyers, while the long-term goal is to turn this event into one of the largest multi-breeds bull sales 
in the western United States rivaling the Red Bluff and Midland Bulls Test sales in California and 
Montana respectively. Additionally, a dog rial, ranch branding and trade show will be included 
during a three-day period.  It is expected that over 2,000 people will attend these events, at least 
doubling the past year’s as put on singularly by the Nevada Cattlemen’s Association.  Also, 500 
hotel/motel room nights are predicted to be rented because of this event. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BOARD ACTION 
Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: _______________________________ 











 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 9 

 
Consideration of a grant application by Motor 
Sports Safety, Inc. for the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip 
Drag Racing Season. (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $10,000 

 



 

 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  9 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by Motor Sports Safety, Inc for 
the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip Drag Racing Season.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $10,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve a grant in the amount of $10,000 to 
Motor Sports Safety, Inc. for the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip Drag Racing Season, subject to 
availability of funds, FCTA policy, and standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Motor Sports Safety, Inc.’s goal is to establish Fallon as Northern Nevada’s 
motor sports capitol, contributing to the community economically, while providing a safe and legal 
environment for motor sports.  Their short-term goal is to concentrate on new events to help offset 
the economic slide in revenue they have experienced.  The expected attendance to this year’s 
events is 10,000+ visitors from Nevada, California, Arizona, Utah, Oregon and Canada, with 
approximately 360 hotel/motel room nights being utilized just with the NHRA Divisional Race 
event. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BOARD ACTION 
 
Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: ______________________________ 















 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 10 

 
Consideration of a grant application by Motor 
Sports Safety, Inc. for the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip 
Mopar vs. World Event. (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $5,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $5,000 

 



 

 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  10 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by Motor Sports Safety, Inc for 
the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip Mopar vs. World Event.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $5,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $5,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve a grant in the amount of $5,000 to 
Motor Sports Safety, Inc. for the 2023 Top Gun Dragstrip Mopar vs. World Event, subject to 
availability of funds, FCTA policy, and standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  The event will showcase the Chrysler brand enthusiasts and cars against other 
brands in this popular challenge. Motor Sports Safety, Inc.’s goal is to establish Fallon as Northern 
Nevada’s motor sports capitol, contributing to the community economically, while providing a 
safe and legal environment for motor sports.  Their short-term goal is to concentrate on new events 
to help offset the economic slide in revenue they have experienced.  The expected attendance to 
this year’s events is 3,000 visitors from Nevada, California, Arizona, Utah, Oregon and Canada, 
with approximately 360 people staying in hotels/motels.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BOARD ACTION 
 
Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: ______________________________ 













 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 11 

 
Consideration of a grant application by the Rattle 
Snake Raceway for Season Promotions 2023. (For 
possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $10,000 

 



 

 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  11 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by the Rattle Snake Raceway for 
Season Promotions 2023.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $10,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve a grant in the amount of $10,000 
Rattle Snake Raceway for Season Promotions 2023, subject to availability of funds, FCTA policy, 
and standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  It is Rattle Snake Raceway’s focus to continually attract awareness and 
participation in the sport of Oval Track Racing.  Grant funding will help Rattle Snake Raceway 
augment spectator and contestant participation by advertising outside of Fallon and Nevada.  Up 
to 6,500 people are expected to attend the races in Fallon as this is the location of the premier 1/4-
mile-high banked Oval in Nevada.  In the past it was estimated that 12% of visitors from outside 
a 60-mile radius attended two-day events and stayed overnight in a Fallon hotel/motel. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
BOARD ACTION 

Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: _______________________________ 











 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 12 

 
Consideration of a grant application by the 
Lahontan Auto Racing Association for Octane Fest, 
2023. (For possible action) 
 Grant amount requested by applicant:  $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff:  $10,000 

 



 

 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2023 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  12 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration of a grant application by the Lahontan Auto Racing 
Association for Octane Fest, 2023.  (For possible action) 

 Grant amount requested by applicant: $10,000 
 Grant amount recommended by staff: $10,000 

 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
( X )  Formal Action/Motion  (   ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve a grant in the amount of $10,000 to 
the Lahontan Auto Racing Association for Octane Fest, 2023, subject to availability of funds, 
FCTA policy, and standard grant terms and conditions.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Lahontan Auto Racing Association’s purpose is to provide quality and affordable 
motorsport entertainment to Fallon; with the goal of helping generate revenue for local businesses. 
A total of approximately 4,000 people are expected to attend this year’s 2-day event, with about 
40-60 hotel/motel room rentals for each night of the event. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
BOARD ACTION 

 
Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: _______________________________ 











 

Convention and Tourism 
Authority 

 
January 17th, 2023 

 
Agenda Item 14 

 
 

Board and staff reports. (For discussion only) 
 



 

 

CITY OF FALLON - CONVENTION AND TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2022 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 17, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM #:  14 
 
TO:  FCTA Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jane Moon, Director of Tourism and Special Events  
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Board and Staff Reports 
 
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:  
(   )  Formal Action/Motion  ( X ) Progress Report  (   ) Discussion Only  
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  None.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Board and Staff Reports. 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

BOARD ACTION 
 

Motion:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Motion By: _____________________________   Second By: ___________________________ 
 
Ayes: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Nays: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Absent: ________________________________  Abstain: _______________________________ 
 


	A-01-17-23 FCTA Board Agenda_Signed
	A1 Tabs Coversheet Watermark
	B1 Meeting Minutes Cover
	B2 Draft Meeting Minutes 11-15-22
	C1 Fallon Trap Club
	C2 Item 5 - Fallon Trap
	D1 Lahontan Audubon Society
	D2 Lahontan Audubon Society
	E1 Lahontan Valley Claybreakers
	E2 Item 7 - Claybreakers
	F1 DKC LLC
	F2 Item 8 - DKC LLC
	G1 Motor Safety Season 2023
	G2 Item 9 Motor Sports_Season
	H1 Motor Safety Mopar Event
	H2 Item 10 - Motor Sports_Mopar
	I1 Rattle Snake Raceway Season
	I2 Item 11 - Rattle Snake Raceway
	J1 Lahontal Auto Racing Association
	J2 Item 12 - Lahontan Auto Racing
	K1 Board-Staff Report

